

RYAN LLOYD, Psy.D.

Pediatric Psychologist

Contact

Address

2303 SE 188th Ave
Vancouver, WA, 98683

Phone

(909) 227-6960

E-mail

rylloyd@gmail.com

LinkedIn

www.linkedin.com/in/
/jryanlloyd

Skills

Integrated Behavioral Health

Pediatric primary care

Medical home team

Experienced EPIC user (EMR)

Supervision of clinical
services

Evidence-based
interventions

Psychological assessments

ADHD
evaluations/interventions

Autism assessments

Experienced Telehealth

Experienced Pediatric Psychologist with a demonstrated history of exceptional performance in numerous settings. Committed to the highest level of clinical service and team-based care. Consistently recognized for performance excellence and contributions to success of the team, department, and organization.

Education

- 2003-08 -
2009-06 **Doctor of Psychology: Clinical Psychology**
*Fuller Theological Seminary, School of Psychology -
Pasadena, CA*
- 2003-08 -
2009-06 **Master of Arts: Theology**
*Fuller Theological Seminary, Graduate School of
Theology - Pasadena, CA*
- 2003-08 -
2006-06 **Master of Arts: Psychology**
*Fuller Theological Seminary, School of Psychology -
Pasadena, CA*
- 1999-08 -
2003-05 **Bachelor of Arts: Psychology**
Pepperdine University - Malibu, CA

Work History

- 2014-08 -
Current **Pediatric Psychologist**
Metropolitan Pediatrics, LLC, Gresham, OR
- Acute, short-term, and same-day interventions; warm hand-offs and same-day consultation; screening, brief evaluations, and comprehensive assessments; scheduled and on-the-fly consultation to medical home team
 - Led Behavioral Health dept. in productivity in 2019
 - Contributed to policies, efficiencies, and integration of Behavioral Health staff and services
 - Led specialty Autism evaluation clinic within primary care clinic
 - Co-lead innovative ADHD evaluation protocol to improve efficiency following evidence-based best practice and utilizing team-based care
 - Led and supervised psychology practicum students

2013-07 -
2014-08

Clinical Psychologist

Seneca Family Of Agencies, Tustin, CA

- Provide a range of psychological services to Mental Health Clinic and support to other departments
- Comprehensive psychological assessments with a range of referral questions, diagnoses, and ages
- Collaboration and consultation to multidisciplinary team of clinicians (psychiatrist, psychologist, therapist and social workers, mental health workers)
- Specialty training in Parent-Child Interaction Therapy (PCIT), Trauma-Focused Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (TF-CBT), and foster/adoption care

2009-09 -
2013-07

Clinical Psychologist

UCLA Semel Institute - FOCUS Program, Coronado, CA

- Facilitated seminars to deploying/returning active duty Service Members and their families of Naval Special Warfare
- Developed and led weekly family therapy groups for complex combat trauma at the Naval Medical Center San Diego
- Developed, led, co-facilitated a range of clinical services to families, couples, individuals, and groups
- Specifically requested by Command leadership to present seminars and workshops at pre- and post deployment retreats for Naval Special Warfare (SEALs/SWCCs) and Explosive Ordnance Disposal (EOD) teams
- Crisis consultation to command leadership and in collaboration with Navy Medicine

2007-08 -
2009-06

Pre-doctoral Internship

Saint John's Health Center, Child And Family Development Center, Santa Monica, CA

- APA accredited pre-doctoral internship in child-clinical psychology (Early Childhood and Developmental Disabilities teams)
- Psycho-therapeutic services (individual, family, group), comprehensive psycho-social assessments, and consultation to diverse population of clients

- Received superior ratings for clinical skills in child therapy, ability to form therapeutic relations with clients, ability to work as part of a team, and receiving and making good use of feedback in supervision

2006-08 -
2007-06

Psychology Student Assessment Externship

University Of Southern California Medical Center, Child & Adolescent Psychiatry, Los Angeles, CA

- Clinical clerkship included two rotations: adolescent psychiatric inpatient and child psychiatric outpatient
- Duties consisted of conducting comprehensive psycho-social evaluations that included clinical interviews, test administration and scoring, and providing clinical feedback with diverse population of clients
- Specialty seminar by John Briere, PhD in assessment of childhood trauma
- Received high ratings for ability to benefit from supervision and quickly build rapport

2004-01 -
2007-06

Floortime Developmental Specialist III

Green House Therapy Center, Pasadena, CA

- Provided in-home DIR based "Floortime" interventions, parent and family training and education, treatment planning, behavioral and emotional assessment, and developmental and educational consultation
- Received consistently superior ratings and evaluations from supervisor, and regular promotions and commendations

Licenses and Certifications

Parent-Child Interaction Therapy (PCIT)

Trauma-Focused Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (TF-CBT)

Pediatric Clinical Hypnosis

Autism Diagnostic Observation Schedule, Second Edition (ADOS-2)

APA Emerging Leaders in Psychology, Leadership
Academy

Licensed Psychologist - WA State PY60870549

Licensed Psychologist - OR State 2416

Licensed Psychologist - CA state PSY25517

Affiliations

- American Psychological Association
- National Register of Health Service Psychologists
- California Psychological Association
- Oregon Psychological Association
- National Child Traumatic Stress Network